

11-02-2021

Attendance:

N7DJE Timber
KC7WEZ Dave
KJ7TUL Josh
WA7LKF Mike
KC7JIX Dave
KT7JE Davena
KB7POT Mikel
N7ACW Keith
KI7ICB Jason
KJ7RXZ Devin (phone conference)

K7LW Lynn
KJ7RYB Scott

The meeting was called to order by President Timber Burton N7DJE. There were ten members present and two visitors.

Secretary's report:

Mikel KB7POT read the minutes for the October meeting.

Treasurer's report:

Keith N7ACW reports that the current checking account balance is \$4455.31. The estimated balance after expenses is \$3798.75. Bills payed included equipment insurance, a \$300 reimbursement for Darrel AA7MZ who funded the club's purchase of LMR400 cable, and other minor bills.

Building and Grounds:

Jim KC7JIX reported that he turned off the water. The shed key was was lost, but found. New spare keys were made, and a new lock hasp installed on the shed.

Repeater Report:

There was no repeater report for AL1Q site.

Lynn K7LW reported on the N7NEO repeater system.

Timber N7DJE talked about an emergency relay he did with Rick KI7GUB using the 146.96 repeater.

11-02-2021

Health and Welfare:

Timber asked for prayers for Terry N7LZM, and Devin Grabner.

ARES Report:

Keith N7ACW reported on the SET (Simulated Emergency Test) held 17 October. Two teams participated.

Keith will be attending meetings with the Emergency Management, that may or may not affect ARES.

Lynn K7LW talked about use of his repeater system for exercises, nets, and emergencies. Scheduled nets are not allowed on the W7NEO system.

Keith reminded us that the Parade of Lights will be December 4th.

VE:

No report.

Announcements:

Misc:

Old Business:

Timber N7DJE gave a report on the tale gate.

N7ACW reports that there is a tower available in Milton Freewater. A steel broadcast tower (very heavy). Devin Grabner was interested, and will work with Timber to pick it up this week.

New Business:

Timber N7DJE moved that way have a spring tailgate for May 15th. Motion has been tabled for the January meeting.

Jeff AL1Q announced that tomorrow at 1800 there will be a digital net. 28.1 MHz.

11-02-2021

Timber requested that member have antenna building ideas for the January meeting. 60 Meter encouraged.

Show and Tell:

Mike WA7LKF showed some mechanical filters. They were broken so you could see what they look like.



Education:

Meeting adjourned:

There was a raffle. Devin Grabner won a 10 meter all mode radio left over from the tale gate.

Time 2015

Secretary: Mikel D Potts